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KEN BURKE                        
   CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT AND COMPTROLLER, 
    PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 

CLERK’S ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 
 

 
Clerk of the County Court  

Recorder of Deeds www.mypinellasclerk.org 

Clerk and Accountant of the Board of County Commissioners 315 Court Street, 4th Floor 

Custodian of County Funds Clearwater, FL 33756 

County Auditor Telephone: (727) 453-7660 

Clerk of the Water and Navigation Control Authority Fax: (727) 453-7666                  

  

 
 
 

 Memo to:  Norm Loy, Manager Board Records 
  
 From:   Brett Allmond, Manager Clerk’s Accounting 
  
 Re:   Notice of Forfeiture of Unclaimed Money Pursuant to Section 116.21 Florida Statutes 
 
 Date:   July 31, 2017 
 
 

Pursuant to Section 116.21 Florida Statutes, I am submitting an original Affidavit of Publication  
for receipt to be filed at the next Board of County Commissioner’s Meeting. 
 
Enclosure: (1) Affidavit Proof of Publication 
 

 Pc:   Claretha Harris, Chief Deputy Director Finance Division 
   Jeanette Phillips, Director Finance Division 

http://www.mypinellasclerk.org/

